Honey, Kelly

From: Lee Morris [LeeMorris @howcousa.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Honey, Kelly

Subject: RE: Payment #4 of 4 (OGC #10-2712)?
Attachments: COPIER_20110901_112920.pdf

Kelly,

Attached is a .pdf scan of the last payment. According to Polly in our A/P department, she stated that this was the last
payment on the schedule.

Let me know if its not and I'll research further.

Thanks,

Lee Morris o

From: Honey, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Honey@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 5:31 PM /
To: Lee Morris

Subject: Payment #4 of 4 (OGC #10-2712)?

Hi Lee,

| meant to mention this earlier today, but | forgot. HOWCO still owes the last payment on this
enforcement case. It was due a couple of weeks ago. Could you let me know when | can expect it?
Jim hasn'’t asked about it yet, but I'm sure he will soon. Thanks!

Kelly Honey

FL Department of Environmental Protection
RCRA Compliance and Enforcement

T: 813/632-7600, ext. 369

F: 813/632-7664

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public recards law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Kelly.Honey @dep.state.fl.us




